
From: Chambers - Ross J  

Sent: Wednesday, 13 March 2019 9:15 AM 
To: federal@sawa.amieu.asn.au 

Cc: AMOD 
Subject: RE: AM2014/1 – Group 1 Exposure Drafts – Meat Industry Award [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

 
Good morning Ms Rogers, 
 
An extension of time has been granted. 
 
Accordingly, the AMIEU is to file its written submissions in respect of the Group 1 exposure drafts 
(Statement [2019] FWC 932 at [108]) by 4.00pm Friday, 15 March 2019. 
 
Regards, 
 
Casey Sutton 
Associate to The Hon. Justice IJK Ross 
President 

 
Fair Work Commission 
Tel:  +61 3 8656 4648 
Fax:  +61 3 9655 0401 
chambers.ross.j@fwc.gov.au 

11 Exhibition Street, Melbourne Victoria 3000  
GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001 

 
The Fair Work Commission acknowledges that our business is conducted on the traditional lands of 
Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples. We acknowledge their continuing connection to 
country and pay our respects to their Elders, past, present and emerging. 
 
 
 
From: Kristen Rogers [mailto:federal@sawa.amieu.asn.au]  
Sent: Monday, 11 March 2019 3:38 PM 

To: AMOD 
Subject: AM2014/1 – Group 1 Exposure Drafts – Meat Industry Award 

 
Dear Associate,  

Re: AM2014/1 – Group 1 Exposure Drafts – Meat Industry Award  

We refer to the Statement issued on 13 February 2019 in matter [2019] FWC 932.  

In that Statement, the Fair Work Commission requested that interested parties file written 

submissions in relation to the updated Group 1 exposure drafts by 4.00 pm on Wednesday 13 March 

2019.  

In reviewing the exposure draft for the Meat Industry Award, the AMIEU has identified a number of 

issues which we intend to highlight through our submissions.  

We are, unfortunately, unable to complete our submissions in the time allowed by the Fair Work 

Commission.  

We respectfully request until Friday 15 March 2019 to provide our submissions.  

Please accept our apologies for the inconvenience this causes.  

https://www.fwc.gov.au/documents/decisionssigned/html/2019fwc932.htm#P564_44767
mailto:chambers.ross.j@fwc.gov.au


 
Yours faithfully,  
 
Kristen Rogers, LLB/LP BBSc  
National Industrial Officer  
 
Australasian Meat Industry Employees Union – Federal Office 
227 Henley Beach Road, Torrensville, South Australia 5031 
 
Phone:   0438 128 915  
Email:      federal@sawa.amieu.asn.au  
 

mailto:federal@sawa.amieu.asn.au

